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1852 hewas appointed titular Bishop of Samosata and Apostolic Ad­
ministra...tor of the diocese of Vallo di Lucania. He died in Naples of 
cholera on 8th August 1854. 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Catalogo ... Italia, 111-112; Schiavone, 118-119; SH, 2 (1954) 259; BG, II, 
269; Ill, 347 .. 

MARSEILLES 

The mission house dedicated to the Sacred Heart in Marseilles was 
established after a spectacularly successful mission in 1897. The 
Bishop of Marseilles had arranged for the mission to be conducted 
simultaneously in twenty-two parishes of the city. Seventy-five Re­
demptorists took part in the four weeks' campaign, and they made 
such an impression that a delegation of citizens asked the bishop to 
bring the Redemptorists to reside permanently in their city. The first 
community was established on 9th June 1899 with Father Joseph 
Gavillet as superior. 

BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

MA, 298-299. 

MARTEACHE AGUIRRE Vicente 

Was born in Maf:ieru in the Archdiocese of Pamplona on 11th Sep­
tember 1921. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Nava del Rey 
on 24th August 1940 and was ordained priest in Astorga on 3rd 
February 1946. He worked as a mission er and in parochial duties 
both in Spain and Venezuela. In 1960 he collaborated in founding 
in Caracas the institute of religious Sisters known as Misioneras de 
Jesus Redentor~ He died. in San Cristobal, Venezuela, on 18th Fe­
bruary 1961. 
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MARTIGNY 

The mission house under the patronage of St. Gerard in Martigny 
was established by the vice-province of Bernrain, dependent on the 
Strasbourg province on 24th June 1948. The first superior was Father 
Innocent Rapillard of the Lyons province. Martigny is now in the 
province of Berne. 




